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264 Church, St., February l4th, 1910.

I mto-day in receipt of your connuication of the l2th
ins., n wiehyou express a wish to have ''access to the boolis

ofthe College of Physicians and Surgeons."
Terequest is of such an unusual nature that I feel obliged

aoisic you to subndt it to the President of the College, Dr.
E.A. P. Hardy.

*When I receive instruetions fromn hiii to coniply with your
requcst. I shall be pleased to do so.

Faithfully,
IL. WIJBEzrFoRcr AirzINs.

Toronto, Feb. 16, 1910.

W. A. Young, Esq., MLD., Toronto.

Dear Sir,-I amn in receipt of your letter of the l5th. I
suppose you refer to page 381 of the 1909-10 Aiinouncement;
but T canniot sec that the Couincil agyreed witli Dr. IMacCallurn's
reint lis. The books are open to flic inspection of niiibers of
the Council at auy time, and -any mneinher of flic College rnay
have the repî'esentative of his constituency cail for any rcturns
£rom the Treasuarer 's Departrnent a.t any regniar ]fleeting of the
Council, and these returns will be brougrht down and submitted
to the Council.

You, as a rneinbcr of the College, have the saine righits as all
other members-neither more nor les--aucl you cani reaclily
understand fliat if ecd of the 4,000 inembers of the College
were to be allowed direct aceess to the Treasurer's bookis, these
bookis would be soon defaccd and reudered useless for our pur-
poses, if not destroyed by so inucli handliing-. Our staff, is not
suificýntly large to have the Treasurer nialce out long lists for
every meinber of flic Collegte wv1o rfliglît de)nand such ]ists.


